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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

In the Matter of

CHICAGO BRIDGE & IRON COMPANY N.V. a foreign corporation,
CHICAGO BRIDGE & IRON COMPANY, a corporation, and

PITT-DES MOINES, INC., a corporation.

Docket No. 9300

COMPLAINT

The Federal Trade Commission ("FTC" or "Commission"), having reason to believe that respondents
Chicago Bridge & Iron Company N.V., a foreign corporation, Chicago Bridge & Iron Company, a
corporation, (collectively "CB&I"), and Pitt-Des Moines, Inc. ("PDM"), a corporation, all subject to the
jurisdiction of the Commission, entered into an agreement, in violation of Section 5 of the Federal
Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, pursuant to which CB&I acquired assets of
PDM, in violation of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, and Section 7 of
the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18; and that a proceeding by the Commission in respect
thereof would be in the public interest, hereby issues its complaint, stating its charges as follows:

THE PARTIES

1. Respondent Chicago Bridge & Iron Company N.V. is a foreign corporation organized and existing
under the laws of The Netherlands, with its principal place of business at Polarisavenue 31, 2132 JH
Hoofddorp, The Netherlands.

2. Respondent Chicago Bridge & Iron Company, a wholly owned subsidiary of Chicago Bridge & Iron
Company N.V., is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, with
its principal place of business at 1501 North Division Street, Plainfield Illinois 60544.

3. CB&I, headquartered in Amsterdam, is one of the world's leading global engineering and
construction companies. CB&I designs, engineers, fabricates, and repairs field-erected storage
facilities and steel plate structures. In 2000, CB&I had total revenue of $634 million.

4. Respondent Pitt-Des Moines, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the
State of Pennsylvania, with its principal place of business at 1450 Lake Robbins Drive, Suite 400, The
Woodlands, Texas 77380.

5. Prior to the Acquisition, described in Paragraph 8, PDM was a diversified engineering and
construction company specializing in the engineering and design, procurement, fabrication, erection
and rehabilitation of steel products, including liquid and cryogenic storage and processing systems,
water storage systems, bridges and buildings, principally in the Western Hemisphere. PDM was also
engaged in the distribution of steel.

6. In 2000 PDM had total revenue of $667 million, of which $152 million was earned by the
Engineered Construction Division.

JURISDICTION

7. Respondents CB&I and PDM are, and at all times relevant herein have been, engaged in
commerce, as "commerce" is defined in Section 1 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 12,
and are corporations whose business is in or affects commerce as "commerce" is defined in Section 4
of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

THE ACQUISITION
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33. Prior to the Acquisition, CB&I and PDM were direct and actual competitors in the construction and
sale of LIN/LOX/LAR tanks in the United States. Defendants competed with each other on price,
service, and timeliness of project completion. PDM and CB&I were leading competitors among five
producers of LIN/LOX/LAR tanks in the United States. The only other leading producer exited the
market prior to the Acquisition. CB&I and PDM built most of the LIN/LOX/LAR tanks that were
constructed in the United States since 1990.

34. The Acquisition combined the two largest producers of LIN/LOX/LAR tanks in the United States.
The Acquisition may create a dominant firm in the United States in LIN/LOX/LAR tanks.

35. Entry into the relevant product markets would not be timely, likely, or sufficient in its magnitude,
character, and scope to deter or counteract anticompetitive effects of the Acquisition.

36. Reputation is a barrier in each of the relevant markets. Customers are reluctant to engage the
services of a new entrant for the construction of relevant products because of the possibility of
economic loss inherent in product failure. LNG tanks, LPG tanks, and LIN/LOX/LAR tanks hold large
quantities of flammable or otherwise dangerous liquid gases.

37. Satellite manufacturers depend on timely completion and reliable and economic operation of
thermal vacuum chambers to facilitate timely and economic delivery of satellites to their aerospace
customers. Missing a satellite delivery deadline can trigger costly liquidated damages clauses.

38. A new entrant would lack CB&I's and PDM's strong reputations for successful and timely
completion of the relevant products. Consequently, customers would likely pay a premium for the
services of the merged firm, and a new entrant would not effectively constrain noncompetitive price
increases in the relevant markets.

39. A new entrant likely would operate at a higher cost than either CB&I or PDM. Through completing
multiple projects in the relevant markets over the years, CB&I and PDM have developed customized
construction equipment and procedures, which the companies consider proprietary. A new entrant
would lack documented and standardized construction procedures and thus would likely have difficulty
completing construction of the relevant products as economically as CB&I or PDM, or with the same
assurance of quality.

ANTICOMPETITIVE EFFECTS OF THE ACQUISITION

40. The Acquisition may substantially lessen competition in the following ways, among others:

a. it eliminates actual, direct and substantial competition between CB&I and PDM; 

b. it removes PDM, a low cost producer and bidder for the relevant products; 

c. it increases the level of concentration in the relevant markets; 

d. it eliminates innovation competition between CB&I and PDM and may lead to reduced
innovation competition in thermal vacuum chambers and in other relevant products; 

e. it may lead to increases in price for the relevant products; 

f. it may increase barriers to entry into the relevant markets; 

g. it may give CB&I market power in the relevant markets;

h. it may allow CB&I unilaterally to exercise market power in the relevant markets, through the
combination of CB&I and PDM, which are the two closest competitors by virtue of their long
record of timely and successful completion of these specialty projects; 

i. it may eliminate one or more competitors of CB&I as suppliers of LNG peak shaving plants;
and 






